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County of Fresno Request for Proposal Number: 964-5152

Medical Case Management

Response to Vendor Questions

Q1. Who is the current vendor?

A1. EK Health.

Q2. What are the current case management fees?

A2. The current contract indicates current vendor shall provide services for an annual fee of $58,140 for combined Telephonic and Field Case Management based on an average of twelve cases per month.  If the number of cases exceeds this average, the County agrees to pay an additional fee billable at $80.75 per hour, but in no event will the total annual fee payable by the County, for any and all services provided under this agreement, exceed $85,500.

Q3. Why is the County going out to bid for just case management services?

A3. The current contract with EK Health expires on June 30, 2013.

Q4. How many files are currently open to TCM and FCM?

A4. As of May 14, 2013 there are 2 cases open to Telephonic Nurse Case Management and 24 cases open to Field Case Management. 

Q5. It appears bidders are to base a flat fee using the FY 11/12 numbers of thirty-five (35) case referrals for MCM.  Are bidders asked to accept referrals that may exceed this number per year as part of a flat fee?  If, so will the County provide the MCM vendor with a 5 year history of medical case management referrals so we have a better understanding of the average number of MCM referrals?

A5. Bidders are asked to accept all referrals based on the flat rate bid, this includes referrals for all telephonic and field nurse case management services.  During the last five year history (05/14/2008 through 05/14/2013) there have been a total of 217 referrals to the current vendor for medical case management.  

Q6. Of the 35 medical case management referrals FY 11/12, how many are telephonic case management referrals?  Same question if a 5 year history can be provided to the MCM vendor. 

A6. There were no cases in FY 11/12 that were telephonic nurse case management referrals.  During the last five year history (05/14/2008 through 05/14/2013) there have been a total of four 4 referrals to telephonic nurse case management.

Q7. Will the MCM have the ability to determine what files will be assigned as telephonic case management and what is assigned as field work?

A7. The Third-Party Administrator (TPA) along with County Risk Management staff will determine the proper assignment made to the Medical Case Management vendor.

Q8. In calculating an annual flat fee amount, is travel time and mileage reimbursement to be factored into the single flat fee? If so, what is the average number of miles traveled per MCM field referral over the last 5 years?
A8. Travel time and mileage will need to be factored into the single flat fee.  Mileage has not been tracked in the previous 7 years.

Q9. Do Medical Case Management Nurses have to be registered nurses?

A9. Yes.

Q10. Will there be any changes with the current contract compared to the prior contract? 

A10. The current contract will be changed according to the winning bid that is received.  The Request for Proposal currently asks for a flat rate bid, versus the current contract that has a minimum and maximum monthly fee. 

Q11. Will there need to be one dedicated nurse or will a team of nurses be appropriate?

A11. Although we prefer a dedicated nurse, it does not matter how many nurses service our account as longer as the nurse(s) are local and familiar with our program.
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